
From: Jon Thomas

Sent: 09 November 2023 17:33

To: Planapps

Subject: The Mall, The Kennet Centre, Newbury, RG14 5EN 

Dear Planapps,

Please can you upload the following revised comments and remove / invalidate my previous comments

where I forgot to mention the CA.

Many thanks.

Dear Officer,

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on this application.

TPO – no            CA – yes

Given the proposal will include an increase in landscaping and urban planting and given the presence of

an existing tree, I have no objections to the development subject to the following Conditions:

Landscape (Soft and Hard) – (Major applications)

Condition: Prior to completion or first occupation of the development hereby approved,

whichever is the sooner; details of treatment of all parts on the site not covered by

buildings shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

The site shall be landscaped strictly in accordance with the approved details in the first

planting season after completion or first occupation of the development, whichever is

the sooner. Details shall include:

1) a scaled plan showing all existing vegetation and landscape features to be

retained and trees and plants to be planted;

2) location, type and materials to be used for hard landscaping including

specifications, where applicable for:

a) permeable paving

b) tree pit design

c) underground modular systems



d) Sustainable urban drainage integration

e) use within tree Root Protection Areas (RPAs);

3) a schedule detailing sizes and numbers/densities of all proposed trees/plants;

4) specifications for operations associated with plant establishment and

maintenance that are compliant with best practise; and

5) types and dimensions of all boundary treatments

There shall be no excavation or raising or lowering of levels within the prescribed root

protection area of retained trees unless agreed in writing by the Local Planning

Authority. Unless required by a separate landscape management condition, all soft

landscaping shall have a written five year maintenance programme following planting.

Any new tree(s) that die(s), are/is removed or become(s) severely damaged or diseased

shall be replaced and any new planting (other than trees) which dies, is removed,

becomes severely damaged or diseased within five years of planting shall be replaced.

Unless further specific permission has been given by the Local Planning Authority,

replacement planting shall be in accordance with the approved details.

Reason: Required to safeguard and enhance the character and amenity of the area, to

provide ecological, environmental and bio-diversity benefits and to maximise the quality

and usability of open spaces within the development, and to enhance its setting within

the immediate locality in accordance with the NPPF and Policies ADPP1, CS14, CS17,

CS18 and CS19 of the West Berkshire Core Strategy 2006-2026.

Informative:

The following British Standards should be referred to:

a) BS: 3882:2015 Specification for topsoil

b) BS: 3936-1:1992 Nursery Stock - Part 1: Specification for trees and

shrubs

c) BS: 3998:2010 Tree work – Recommendations

d) BS: 4428:1989 Code of practice for general landscaping operations

(excluding hard surfaces)

e) BS: 4043:1989 Recommendations for Transplanting root-balled trees



f) BS: 5837 (2012) Trees in relation to demolition, design and construction

- Recommendations

g) BS: 7370-4:1993 Grounds maintenance part 4. Recommendations for

maintenance of soft landscape (other than amenity turf).

h) BS: 8545:2014 Trees: from nursery to independence in the landscape –

Recommendations

i) BS: 8601:2013 Specification for subsoil and requirements for use

Tree protection scheme (Minor)

No development (including site clearance and any other preparatory works) shall
commence on site until a scheme for the protection of trees to be retained is submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. 

Such a scheme shall include:

 a plan showing the location and type of the protective fencing. 

 All such fencing shall be erected prior to any development works.

 At least 2 working days notice shall be given to the Local Planning Authority that
it has been erected. 

 It shall be maintained and retained for the full duration of works or until such time
as agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority. 

 No activities or storage of materials whatsoever shall take place within the
protected areas without the prior written agreement of the Local Planning
Authority.

Note 1: The protective fencing should be as specified in the BS5837:2012 at Chapter 6
and detailed in figure 2. 

Note 2: Ground Protection shall be as paragraph 6.2.3.3. of the same British Standard.

A pre-commencement condition is necessary because insufficient detailed information

accompanies the application; tree protection installation measures may be required to be

undertaken throughout the construction phase and so it is necessary to approve these details

before any development takes place.

Reason: Required to safeguard and to enhance its setting within the immediate locality
to ensure the protection and retention of existing trees and natural features during the



construction phase in accordance with the NPPF and Policies ADPP1, CS14, CS17,
CS18 and CS19 of the West Berkshire Core Strategy 2006-2026.

Kind regards

 

Jon

 

Jon Thomas

Senior Tree Officer

Environment Department,  Place Directorate, West Berkshire Council,  Market Street,  Newbury  RG14 5LD
  (01635) 519611  |  ext 2611 |   www.westberks.gov.uk 

https://protect-eu.mimecast.com/s/zFVFC0Vp3HJKYoZFDbaQi?domain=eur03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com

